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Poppy Coleman 
Associate Director Safety, Sustainability, Environment and Assurance  
Transport for NSW   
Locked Bag 5085  
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124 

25/11/2020

Dear Ms Coleman

Parramatta Light Rail (CSSI 8285)
Construction Traffic, Transport and Access Management Plan for Package 5 (SOM) Activity A

I refer to the Construction Traffic, Transport and Access Management Plan (CTTAMP) for the
Package 5 (SOM) Activity A works which was submitted on 6 November 2020 in accordance with
Condition C6 of Schedule 2 of the approval for the Parramatta Light Rail project (CSSI 8285). 

I note that the CTTAMP for the Package 5 (SOM) Activity A works:

 has been prepared in consultation with the relevant government agency/stakeholders
 has been reviewed by Transport for NSW and no issues have been raised
 has been endorsed by the Environmental Representative
 contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

The Department has no comments on the CTTAMP for the Package 5 (SOM) Activity A works at this
time, however, looks forward to receipt of the complete CTTAMP for the Package 5 (SOM) Activity A
& B works. 

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the CTTAMP for the Package 5 (SOM)
Activity A works and the conditions of approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval
will prevail. 

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Rebecca Eddington on 02 8289 6702.

Yours sincerely

Jake Shackleton
A/Director - Infrastructure Management 

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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